

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BURBANK CITY COUNCIL

NOVEMBER 27, 2019

ALL TO ORDER

The meeting of November 27, 2019 was called to order at 7:30 PM by Mayor Dan M. Foy in the Council Chambers at 6530 West 79th Street Burbank, II.

ROLL CALL

Mayor Foy requested a roll call which indicated the following members present: Alderwoman Barb Gagle, Alderman Robert Contreras, Alderwoman Sheri Gustafson, Alderman John Pacella, Alderman Mitchell Piznarski, Alderman Jason Pyle, Mayor Dan M. Foy, Clerk Barry J. Szymczak, Treasurer Dean Viverito and City Attorney Gary Perlman. Absent: Alderman James Grider.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Foy asked all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

JOURNAL

Alderman Contreras made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gustafson to approve the minutes of November 13, 2019. The motion was unanimously approved by voice vote and so declared by the Chair.

CURRENT BILS Alderman Contreras made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gagle to approve the current list of bills. A roll call indicated 6 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

PUBLIC HEARING Pursuant to law, Mayor Foy asked City Attorney Gary Perlman to conduct a Public Hearing on the proposed text amendment to the Burbank Zoning Code governing the sitting and regulation of cannabis organizations (adult-use and medical cannabis organization. Mr. Perlman gave a brief synopsis of the proposed Zoning Code amendment which included explanations of who is eligible to obtain a license for retail sales and specific locations of where the City would allow these sales under special use provisions designated by the Zoning Code of the City of Burbank At the conclusion, Mayor Foy asked if there were any questions concerning the hearing. None were raised. Mayor Foy then stated to have the record reflect that the Public Hearing was held and adjourned pursuant to law at 7:36 PM.

DEPT. OF ZONING

Alderman Robert Contreras made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gustafson to adopt Ordinance # 49-11-19 amending the Burbank Zoning Code by providing for the sitting and regulation of adultuse cannabis facilities and medical use cannabis facilities. A roll call indicated 6 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Alderwoman Gagle made a motion seconded by Alderman Pyle to promote Fire Engineer Dominic Giangrande to the rank of Lieutenant with the Burbank Fire Department. A roll call indicated 6 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle. The candidate was sworn in by Claude Haerr of the Fire / Police Commission. Mayor Foy read a brief biography.

Alderwoman Gagle then made a motion seconded by Alderman Piznarski to promote FF/PM George Lamoureaux to the rank of Engineer with the Burbank Fire Department. A roll call indicated 6 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle. The candidate was sworn in by Claude Haerr of the Fire / Police Commission. Mayor Foy read a brief biography.

Alderwoman Gagle then made a motion seconded by Alderman Pyle to adopt Resolution # 11-2-19 updating the Cook County Multi-Juristictional Hazard Mitigation Plan. A roll call indicated 6 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

COMMITTEE REPORTS (DEPT. OF ZONING)

Alderman Contreras made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gagle to ask the City Attorney to prepare an ordinance for Petition #19-10-1 Janette M. McCana 6145 West 79th Place Burbank, Illinois requesting a variation to install a 6" privacy fence on front yard side set back. A roll call indicated 6 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

CITIZEN'S REPORT

A concerned citizen wish to express his thanks for the attention the City has been giving to the traffic problem in the area of 86th & Melvina.

Mayor Foy then asked any Reavis students who need their government class forms signed to approach any of the City Officials at the adjournment of the Council meeting.

Mayor Foy wished the Council and audience a healthy and safe Thanksgiving Holiday.

MOTION TO ADJOURN

There being no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderman Pyle with unanimous voice approval and so declared by the Chair.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 PM.

Barry J. Szymczak, City Clerk	